Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/kimberlyc-2706b49b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Online Marketing E-commerce Social Media

Certifications SES

Kimberly C. Director (Ret) - U.S. Secret Service

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

Summary

Appointed as the 27th Director of the U.S. Secret Service in September 2022, Kimberly served more than 27 years for the USSS in various leadership roles, including protective details, investigative offices, the office of inspection, and the office of training.

In 2021, Kimberly was a recipient of a Presidential Rank Award, recognizing her leadership among a select group of career Senior Executive Service for exceptional performance over an extended period of time.

In 2021, Kimberly retired from government service, joining the private sector to work as a security executive at PepsiCo where she was responsible for coordinating security for facilities, personnel and business continuity throughout North America.

She left PepsiCo when asked to lead the USSS as Director in 2022. The USSS has a unique integrated mission, ensuring continuity of government through their protective methodologies and protecting the financial infrastructure of the United States. The agency is comprised of roughly 8000 dedicated law enforcement and mission support professionals who selflessly serve the public carrying out the exceptional USSS mission everyday.

Experience

U.S. Secret Service Director September 2022 - July 2024 (1 year 11 months)

PepsiCo

Security Professional September 2021 - October 2022 (1 year 2 months) New York, United States

PepsiCo Global Security team

U.S. Secret Service 26 years 10 months

Assistant Director - Retired October 2019 - October 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Security Manager January 1995 - October 2021 (26 years 10 months)

Special Agent in Charge August 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 3 months) Atlanta, Georgia

Deputy Assistant Director October 2017 - August 2018 (11 months)

Education

Professional Development - Harvard Division of Continuing Education Executive Education, Leadership · (April 2018 - April 2018)

Eastern Illinois University Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Sociology · (1988 - 1992)